(& UNCAS

HEALTH DISTRICT

February 23, 2023

Liz Burdick

Planning Director Town of Montville
310 Norwich-New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382

Re: 689 Old Colchester Road, Breezeline
Dear Ms. Burdick:
| have reviewed the above plan revised February 13, 2023 and have the following comment:

1. Any utility trench backfilled with free-draining materiel, e.g. sand or gravel, must be a minimum
of 25 feet from any part of the septic system.

SincereWe
Michael J. Kirby, R.S.
Chief Environmental

Smo('frg the é’w.‘:u:m.'d‘(}:d a‘(
Bozrah - Franklin - Griswold - Lebanon - Lisbon - Montville - Norwich - Preston - Salem - Sprague - Voluntown

401 West Thames Street, Suite 106, Norwich, CT 06360
Tele. 860.823.1189

Facsimile 860.887.7898

www.uncashd.org



